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Malave, Erin

From: Kelly Whitehead [kwhitehead@cordiacorp.com) |
Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3.07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of principal address

All of the entities and officers should have this address : 2900 Westchester Ave. Suite 103
Purchase, NY 10577

Please change the addresses for the following entities:

1. Cordia Cprporation
EIN:11-2917728

2. Cotdia-Commmmamications Corpr——
EIN: 01-0551591

3. CordiaiP Corp. FWDOOODSSQ%

EIN: 20-1081776

EiN: 04-8685042
6. Vozsip Gorp.
EIN: 20-3745654

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Kelly Whitehead

Asscciate General Counsel

Cordia Communications Corp,

2900 Wastchester Ave. Ste. 103, Purchase NY 10577
Fhone: 914-881-1415 Fax: 914-251-1810

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail may be proprietary, confidential,
privileged or exempt from disclosure under law. Unless you are the addressee (or autherized to receive
for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If the reader is not the intended recipient, please advise the sender and delete
your copy of this message. Thank you,

11/24/2010



